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J. F. Fontaine Assoc., Inc.

From: J. F. Fontaine & Assoc., Inc. [jffontaine@jffontaine.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:38 AM

To: 'Bednarski, Fred'

Subject: RE: 50861 additional information needed

Good morning,

| just wanted to give you an update, our auto-cad manager is working with the Manville WSC to get the exact meter
locations and once that is all done | see send over the map you are requesting (Item No. 1).

tem No. 2 & ltem No. 3: No new facilities will need to be constructed in this requested area.

Thank you, Elissa

From: Bednarski, Fred [mailto:Fred.Bednarski@puc.texas.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:49 AM

To: J. F. Fontaine & Assoc., Inc.

Cc: Bednarski, Fred

Subject: 50861 additional information needed

Hello Sean,

I’'m working on the financial portion of the application and am needing the following information provided for this
docket if not too much trouble please:

1. A facilities map showing where existing connections and facilities to serve the requested area are
located and where new connections and facilities will be located,

2. If new facilities will be constructed to serve the requested area provide a capital improvement plan,
including a budget and an estimated timeline for construction of all facilities necessary to provide full
service to the requested area and,

3. A description of the sources of funding for all facilities that will be constructed to serve the requested.

Thank you so much and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Fred

Fred Bednarski Il

Financial Examiner

Rate Regulation

Public Utility Commission of Texas

W: 512-936-7174 Fred.Bednarski@puc.texas.gov




J. F. Fontaine Assoc., Inc.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,
Please find attached the ma

Thank you, Elissa

J. F. Fontaine & Assoc., Inc. [jffontaine@jffontaine.com]

Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:54 AM

'‘Bednarski, Fred'

RE: 50861 additional information needed

Docket 50861 - Requested Map.pdf, LEE COUNTY ccnsmall FACILITIES.pdf

pping you requested below (Item No. 1). Will submit on the PUC filer. Sorry for the delay.

From: Bednarski, Fred [mailto:Fred.Bednarski@puc.texas.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:49 AM

To: J. F. Fontaine & Assoc.,
Cc: Bednarski, Fred

Inc.

Subject: 50861 additional information needed

Hello Sean,

I’m working on the financial

portion of the application and am needing the following information provided for this

docket if not too much trouble please:
1. A facilities map showing where existing connections and facilities to serve the requested area are

located and where

new connections and facilities will be located,

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

Public

Bednarski Il

Financial Examiner
Rate Regulation

Utility Commission of Texas

W: 512-936-7174 Fred.Bednarski@puc.texas.gov




MANVILLE WSC - 11144 CCN AMENDMENT
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